
STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on April 7, 2014.  Shippers desiring to file complaint 
and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before April 24, 2014. Eighteen Days are allowed for these 
purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1). 

 



From: "Alan P. Ratcliffe" <APRATCLI@up.com> 
To: agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov 
Date: 04/07/2014 09:22 AM 
Subject: UPRR Contract Summaries for filing 4/7/14 
 
 
 

(See attached file: 4-7-2014 Summaries.pdf)(See attached file: STB FACSIMILE 

TRANSMISSION FORM 4-7-2014.pdf) 

Alan Ratcliffe 

Coordinator - Rate Legislation 

Revenue & Information Management 

Union Pacific Railroad 

1400 Douglas Street - Stop 1340 

Omaha, NE 68179 

402-544-3239 

** 

 

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged 

for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or 

reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express 

permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies. 
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STB CONTRACT SUMMARY TRANSMISSION FORM
 

TO:
Surface Transportation Board

(e-mail address - agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov)
395 E Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20423-0001
Telephone Number (202) 245-0281

FAX Number (202) 245-0461

Account Number 718
DATE: 04-06-2014

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED:          29    + Transmittal 

NUMBER OF CONTRACTS SUBMITTED:            13

Gentlemen:

The enclosed contract(s) or contract amendment(s), issued by the Union Pacific Railroad Company, are
submitted for filing in compliance with the Interstate Commerce Commission Termination Act of 1995 (ACT) and
are assigned the following STB numbers:
 

STB-OTMQ 151413-A

STB-OTMQ 152038-A
STB-OTMQ 152041-B
STB-OTMQ 152087-A
STB-OTMQ 152406
STB-OTMQ 152407-A
STB-OTMQ 152408
STB-OTMQ 152419
STB-UPAC 149-G
STB-UPCQ 95452-N
STB-UPCQ 98155-G
STB-UPCQ 99188-C
STB-UPCQ 99319

Please acknowledge receipt of this transmittal by E-mail or by Faxing a copy of this letter, with notation of receipt, to the 
undersigned.
                                                                                          Yours truly,

                                                                                          Alan P. Ratcliffe
                                                                                          Union Pacific Railroad Company
                                                                                          Pricing Service Department
                                                                                          1400 Douglas Street, Stop 1340
                                                                                          Telephone Number (402) 544-3239
                                                                                          FAX Number (402) 501-0162
                                                                                          E-MAIL: apratcli@up.com
Enclosure

[Please note: If you do not receive all pages, or if you have received this E-mail transmission in error, please telephone (402) 544-
3239 as soon as possible.] 



STB-UPOTMQ 151413-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 2, 2014

Effective:
January 1, 2014

Issued by: 
T. P. NOSER 

MANAGER PRICING SERVICES 
1400 Douglas Street 

Mail Stop 1340 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

     UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
     1400 Douglas St.
     Omaha, NE  68179 

COMMODITY:

     Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152 

SHIPPER:

     INTERSTATE COMMODITIES INC 

ORIGIN(S):

     CADWELL, IL   ADDITION 
     DEXTER, MO   ADDITION 
     BELVIDERE, IL 

DESTINATION(S):

     ABILENE, TX
     AMARILLO, TX 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: January 1, 2014
     Amendment Effective Date: January 1, 2014   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: July 30, 2014   EXTENSION  

RAIL CAR DATA:

     No cars dedicated to service under this Contract.  Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     Not applicable 

VOLUME:

     Single Car Shipments 

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Special Switching Provision 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPOTMQ 151413-A



STB-UPOTMQ 152038-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 1, 2014

Effective:
March 3, 2014

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

     Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139   ADDITION  

SHIPPER:

     FRENCHMAN VALLEY COOPERATIVE   ADDITION  

ORIGIN(S):

     KIMBALL, NE   ADDITION 
     CHAPPELL, NE   ADDITION  

DESTINATION(S):

     CITY OF COMMERCE, CA   ADDITION 
     LOS ANGELES, CA   ADDITION  

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: March 3, 2014
     Amendment Effective Date: March 3, 2014   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: March 23, 2014   EXTENSION  

RAIL CAR DATA:

     No cars dedicated to service under this Contract.  Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     As published in Tariff(s) 4052    ADDITION  

VOLUME:

     Single Car Shipments   ADDITION  

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Special Switching Provision
     Not Applicable.  This change pertained only to confidential data. (Switching) 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPOTMQ 152038-A



STB-UPOTMQ 152041-B

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 2, 2014

Effective:
February 27, 2014

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

     Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152   ADDITION  

SHIPPER:

     GREEN PLAINS TRADE GROUP LLC   ADDITION  

ORIGIN(S):

     CADWELL, IL   ADDITION 
     ELLIS, IL   ADDITION  

DESTINATION(S):

     LE COMPTE, LA   ADDITION  

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: February 27, 2014
     Amendment Effective Date: February 27, 2014   ADDITION 
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



STB-UPOTMQ 152087-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 4, 2014

Effective:
March 21, 2014

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

     Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139 

SHIPPER:

     SCOULAR CO 

ORIGIN(S):

     FREMONT, NE 

DESTINATION(S):

     CHICAGO, IL 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: January 11, 2014
     Amendment Effective Date: March 21, 2014   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: March 21, 2014   EXTENSION  

RAIL CAR DATA:

     No cars dedicated to service under this Contract.  Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     As published in Tariff(s) 4052  

VOLUME:

     Single Car Shipments 

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Special Switching Provision 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPOTMQ 152087-A



STB-UPOTMQ 152406

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 3, 2014

Effective:
March 15, 2014

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

     TEMPLE, TX 

DESTINATION(S):

     FT WORTH, TX 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: March 15, 2014
     Expiration Date: April 3, 2014 

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



STB-UPOTMQ 152407-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 3, 2014

Effective:
November 25, 2013

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

     CARGILL AG HORIZONS   ADDITION  

ORIGIN(S):

     ALEXANDRIA, LA   ADDITION  

DESTINATION(S):

     LE COMPTE, LA   ADDITION  

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: November 25, 2013
     Amendment Effective Date: November 25, 2013   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: November 27, 2013   EXTENSION  

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



STB-UPOTMQ 152408

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 3, 2014

Effective:
November 23, 2013

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

     GAVILON GLOBAL AG HOLDINGS LLC
     UNION PACIFIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICES COMPANY INC 

ORIGIN(S):

     GRAND ISLAND, NE 

DESTINATION(S):

     YERMO, CA 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: November 23, 2013
     Expiration Date: November 23, 2013 

RAIL CAR DATA:

     No cars dedicated to service under this Contract.  Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     Not applicable 

VOLUME:

     Minimum shipment of 92 carloads.
     Multiple Car Shipments 

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Not applicable 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPOTMQ 152408



STB-UPOTMQ 152419

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 4, 2014

Effective:
March 4, 2014

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

     BAY STATE MILLING CO 

ORIGIN(S):

     DENVER, CO 

DESTINATION(S):

     PLATTEVILLE, CO 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: March 4, 2014
     Expiration Date: March 4, 2014 

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



STB-UPUPAC 149-G

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 1, 2014

Effective:
October 1, 2013

Issued by: 
T. P. NOSER 

MANAGER PRICING SERVICES 
1400 Douglas Street 

Mail Stop 1340 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

     UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
     1400 Douglas St.
     STOP 1310
     Omaha, NE  68179 

COMMODITY:

     Nut Or Vegetable Oil Seed Cake Or Meal Or Other By-Products,Nec Exc.Corn See 20469,Cottonseed See 20914,Soybean 
See 20923 Or Fatty Acids See 28994
     Oil Foots, Oil Sediments Or Tank Bottoms, Soybean (Soya Bean), Liquid Or Solidified
     Soybean (Soya Bean) Oil Soap Stock 

SHIPPER:

     VENTURA FOODS LLC 

ORIGIN(S):

     ALBERT LEA, MN
     PORTLAND, OR
     SALEM, OR
     ST JOSEPH, MO 

DESTINATION(S):

     ALBERT LEA, MN
     PORTLAND, OR
     SALEM, OR
     ST JOSEPH, MO 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: June 1, 2007
     Amendment Effective Date: October 1, 2013   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: April 30, 2014   EXTENSION  

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



STB-UPUPCQ 95452-N

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
March 31, 2014

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

     LOUIS DREYFUS HOLDING COMPANY INC 

ORIGIN(S):

     CENTRAL NE GROUP (See Exhibit Definition)
     SOUTH CENTRAL NE GROUP (See Exhibit Definition)
     EAST NE GROUP (See Exhibit Definition)
     SOUTHEAST NE GROUP (See Exhibit Definition) 

DESTINATION(S):

     EDINBURG, TX 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: October 1, 2009
     Amendment Effective Date: October 1, 2013   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: September 30, 2014   EXTENSION  

RAIL CAR DATA:

     No cars dedicated to service under this Contract.  Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     As published in Tariff(s) 4051 
     Subject to increases. 

VOLUME:

     Minimum shipment of 69 carloads.
     Multiple Car Shipments
     Single Car Shipments   DELETION 
     Minimum shipment of 92 carloads.   DELETION  

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Not applicable 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPUPCQ 95452-N



EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

     CENTRAL NE GROUP consist of:
          KEARNEY, NE
          LEXINGTON, NE
     SOUTH CENTRAL NE GROUP consist of:
          SEDAN, NE
     EAST NE GROUP consist of:
          GRAND ISLAND, NE
          THUMEL, NE
     SOUTHEAST NE GROUP consist of:
          NEBRASKA CITY, NE 
 

STB-UPUPCQ 95452-N



STB-UPUPCQ 98155-G

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

     By-Products Of Liquor Distilling 

SHIPPER:

     RENEWABLE PRODUCTS MARKETING GROUP LLC 

ORIGIN(S):

     TCWR GROUP (See Exhibit Definition) 

DESTINATION(S):

     CENTRAL CAL GRP (See Exhibit Definition)
     State of Idaho.  (see Exhibit Definition) 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: July 1, 2012
     Amendment Effective Date: October 1, 2013   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: September 30, 2014   EXTENSION  

RAIL CAR DATA:

     Carrier Equipment not involved. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     Not applicable 

VOLUME:

     Minimum shipment of 78 carloads.
     Multiple Car Shipments
     Single Car Shipments   DELETION  

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Special Switching Provision 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPUPCQ 98155-G



EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

     TCWR GROUP consist of:
          GRANITE FALLS, MN
          WINTHROP, MN 
     CENTRAL CAL GRP consist of:
          FAMOSO, CA   ADDITION 
          GOSHEN JCT, CA   ADDITION 
          PIXLEY, CA   ADDITION 
     All railpoints in the state of Idaho as published in OPSL 6000-Series. 

STB-UPUPCQ 98155-G



STB-UPUPCQ 99188-C

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued:
April 1, 2014

Effective:
November 1, 2013

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

     SIOUX CITY GROUP (See Exhibit Definition) 

DESTINATION(S):

     TURLOCK, CA
     WUNOTOO, NV
     LYNNDYL, UT   ADDITION 
     ONO, CA
     WABUSKA, NV
     OGDEN, UT
     TOLLESON, AZ
     FALLON, NV
     ERDA, UT
     DENVER, CO
     MOAPA, NV 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: November 1, 2013
     Amendment Effective Date: November 1, 2013   ADDITION 
     Expiration Date: September 30, 2014   EXTENSION  

RAIL CAR DATA:

     No cars dedicated to service under this Contract.  Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only. 

RATES & CHARGES:

     Subject to AIILF increases. 

VOLUME:

     Single Car Shipments 

SPECIAL FEATURES:

     Special Switching Provision 

SPECIAL NOTICE:

     Not applicable 

STB-UPUPCQ 99188-C



EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

     SIOUX CITY GROUP consist of:
          SIOUX CITY, IA
          SOUTH SIOUX CITY, NE 
 

STB-UPUPCQ 99188-C



STB-UPUPCQ 99319

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

     Wheat Flour Exc.Blended Or Prepared See 20451- 20452
     Flour Or Other Grain Mill Products,Nec 

SHIPPER:

     BUNGE NORTH AMERICA (EAST) INC 

ORIGIN(S):

     ATCHISON, KS 

DESTINATION(S):

     LAREDO, TX 

PORT(S):

     Not Applicable 

DURATION:

     Effective Date: April 1, 2014
     Expiration Date: March 31, 2015 

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


